LOI-001022 Committee Meetins October 12.2015 Minutes
Evaluation Commiffee for S.R.528/INNOVATION WAY DB; LOI-001022, held a duly noticed
meeting on Monday, October 12, 2015 commencing at 1:07 p.m. in the Sandpiper Conference
Room at the CFX Administrative Bldg, Orlando, Florida.
Committee Members Present:
of Infrastructure
Glenn Pressimone, Director of Engineering
Joe Berenis, Chief

Iranetta Dennis, Director of Supplier Diversity
Julie Naditz, Highway Construction Division Manager, Orange County

Other Attendees:
Robert Johnson, Manager of Procurement

Discussion and Motions:
After collecting the disclosure forms, Robert explained that the committee previously met on
March 19,2014, to shortlist the Design Build (DB) teams, at which time five (5) teams were
subsequently shortlisted. Shortly thereafter, the project was put on hold pending the final
alignment of the All Aboard Florida (AAF) rail line.
Robert continued, stating that he was notified a few weeks ago that the project was going to move
forward. Robert stated he notified allthe shortlisted DB teams; requested and received up to date
information to their LOI for review and approval. Once pre-qualifications were verified by the
Procurement department, updated packages were sent to all committee members for review and
preparation for today's meeting.

Robert stated that Hubbard had originally teamed up with Stantec but due to Stantec being
awarded the CMC contract, CFX had requested a replacement be sought. Hubbard subsequently
received CFX's approval of their requested change; GAI Consultants, Inc. Robert continued,
stating that all firms had some degree of changes and that the Procurement Department wanted to
ensure that the evaluation committee was a\ryare of these changes and be given the opportunity to
approve them.

The committee members unanimously approved the changes to all the submittals. Robert stated
that all the shortlisted DB teams will be sent a bid package sometime in the near future and that
the lowest responsible responsive bid would be recommended to the CFX Board for award,
There being no further business to come before the Committee, the meeting was adjourned at
1:17 p.m, These minutes are considered to be the official minutes of the Evaluation Committee
meeting held Monday, October 12,2015, and no other notes, tapes, etc., taken by anyone takes
precedence.
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RFP / LOr NO. 00r022

COMMITTEE MEMBER NAME: Iranetta Dennis

Disclosure Form for Evaluation Committee Members
Persons serving on a selection committee in a solicitation process should be able
questions in the negative. If the answer is affirrnative, please explain below:

1.

2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

8.

to answer all the following

Yes
Are you, your spouse, child currently employed by any entity that has submitted
a proposal ($ 1 12.313(3), (7)a Fla. Stat.; EC 6-3.016)?
Are you, your spouse, child, or any combination of them, an officer, director,
principal, or project team participant of, any entity that has submitted a proposal

No

tr

($ I 12.313(3); EC 6-3.016)?
Do you, your spouse, child, or any combination of them, have a material
interest in any entity that has submitted a proposal ($ I 12.313(3); EC 6-3.016))?
Within the preceding l2 months have you, your spouse, or minor child been
offered employment or future employment or, had any discussion involving
future employment with any entity that has submitted a proposal ($ I 12.313(4))?
Within the preceding l2 months, have you, your spouse, or minor child
household accepted a gift from any entity, or a principal of any entity
that has submitted a proposal that was given to influence a vote or other action

($ 112.313(4))?
Have you solicited or accepted anything of value, including a gift, loan,
reward, promise of future employment, favor, or service, based upon any
understanding that the services being rendered by you for CFX
would be influenced or impact thereby? ($ I 12.313(2))
Have you or your spouse or minor child accepted any compensation, payment,
or thing of value when you knew, or, with the exercise of reasonable care, should
know, that it was given to influence your judgment or the services being rendered

!

by you for CFX? ($ I 12.313(4)
Do you have or hold any employment or contractual relationship with any business
entity or any agency which is subject to the regulation of or is doing business with,
CFX, that will create a continuing or frequently recurring conflict between
your private interests and the performance of your public duties or that would impede
the full and faithful discharge of your public duties, subject to the exemptions set forth

in Section 112.313 (12), & (15), Florida Statutes. ($ 112.313(7))
Do you have any relationship which affords a current or future financial benefit to
you or to a relative or business associate of you and which a reasonable person
would conclude has the potential to create a prohibited conflict of interest
($348.7s3(8); EC 6-3.01 l)?
10. Do you have a relative who is a registered lobbyist ($348.753(8);EC 6-3.012)?
I l. Do you or any relative, principal, client, or business associate of you have any
interest in real properly located within, or within a one-half mile radius of,
any actual or prospective CFX roadway project ($348.753(8); EC 6-3.013)?
12. Do you know of any reason that would impact your impartiality with respect to this
solicitation?

9.

Rev.

|

,r
n

3120120'15

A-16

Page 3

of4

RFP / LOI NO. 001022

COMMITTEE MEMBER NAME: ITANEttA DENNis

Ifyou ans\ryer yes to any ofthese questions, please explain below
Additional comments

If the answer to any of the foregoing questions is "yes," then your participation

on the selection committee must be

approved by the Ethics Officer after a review of all relevant facts.

5.?arrais

hereby

certiff that I have read and understand the Central

Florida Expressway Authority Ethics Policy and I agree to be bound by the applicable laws and policies.
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RFP / LOI NO. 001022

COMMITTEE MEMBER NAME: G|enn Pressimone

Disclosure Form for Evaluation Committee Members
Persons serving on a selection committee in a solicitation process should be able
questions in the negative. If the answer is affirmative, please explain below:

1.

2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

8.

to answer all the following

Yes

No

Are you, your spouse, child currently employed by any entity that has submitted
a proposal ($ I 12.313(3), (7)a Fla. Stat.; EC 6-3.016)?
Are you, your spouse, child, or any combination of them, an offìcer, director,
principal, or project team participant of, any entity that has submitted a proposal
($ I 12.3 I 3 (3 ); EC 6-3 .016)?
Do you, your spouse, child, or any combination of them, have a material
interest in any entity that has submitted a proposal ($l12.313(3); EC 6-3.016))?
V/ithin the preceding 12 months have you, your spouse, or minor child been
offered employment or future employment or, had any discussion involving
future employment with any entity that has submitted a proposal ($ I12.313(4))?
Within the preceding l2 months, have you, your spouse, or minor child
household accepted a gift from any entity, or a principal of any entity
that has submitted a proposal that was given to influence a vote or other action

($ rr2.3t3(4))?

!

Have you solicited or accepted anything of value, including a gift, loan,
reward, promise of future employment, favor, or service, based upon any
understanding that the services being rendered by you for CFX
would be influenced or impact thereby? ($ I 12.313(2))
Have you or your spouse or minor child accepted any compensation, payment,
or thing of value when you knew, or, with the exercise of reasonable care, should
know, that it was given to influence your judgment or the services being rendered

n

by you for CFX? ($ I 12.313(4)
Do you have or hold any employment or contractual relationship with any business
entity or any agency which is subject to the regulation of, or is doing business with,
CFX, that will create a continuing or frequently recurring conflict between
your private interests and the performance of your public duties or that would impede
the full and faithful discharge of your public duties, subject to the exemptions set forth

in Section 112.313 (12), &. (15), Florida Statutes. ($ I12.313(7))
Do you have any relationship which affords a current or future financial benefit to
you or to a relative or business associate of you and which a reasonable person
would conclude has the potential to create a prohibited conflict of interest
($348.7s3(8); EC 6-3.01 1)?
10. Do you have a relative who is a registered lobbyist ($348.753(8);EC 6-3.012)?
I l. Do you or any relative, principal, client, or business associate of you have any
interest in real properly located within, or within a one-half mile radius of,
any actual or prospective CFX roadway project ($348.753(8); EC 6-3.013)?
12. Do you know of any reason that would impact your impartiality with respect to this
solicitation?

9.

n
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RFP / LOr NO. 001022

COMMITTEE MEMBER NAME: Glenn Pressimone

If you answer yes to any of these questions, please explain below
Additional

If the answer to any of the foregoing questions is "yes," then your participation

on the selection committee must be

Officer after a review of all relevant facts

approved by

I,
sway

Policy and I

hereby certi$r that I have read and understand the Central
agree to be bound by the applicable laws and policies.

Þ
(Signature)
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COMMITTEE MEMBER NAME: JuIie Naditz

Disclosure Form for Evaluation Committee Members
Persons serving on a selection committee in a solicitation process should be able
questions in the negative. If the answer is affirmative, please explain below:

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

8.

to answer all the following
Yes

r
r

r
Þ

tÉ

by you for CFX? ($ 1 12.313(4)
Do you have or hold any employment or contractual relationship with any business
entity or any agency which is subject to the regulation of, or is doing business with,
CFX, that will create a continuing or frequently recurring conflict between
your private interests and the performance of your public duties or that would impede
the full and faithful discharge of your public duties, subject to the exemptions set forth

in Section 112.313 (12), &. (15), Florida Statutes. ($ 112.313(7)
Do you have any relationship which affords a current or future financial benefit to
you or to a relative or business associate of you and which a reasonable person
would conclude has the potential to create a prohibited conflict of interest
($348.753(8); EC 6-3.01 l)?
10. Do you have a relative who is a registered lobbyist (S348.753(8);EC 6-3.012)?
I L Do you or any relative, principal, client, or business associate of you have any
interest in real property located within, or within a one-half mile radius of,
any actual or prospective CFX roadway project ($348.753(8); EC 6-3.013)?
12. Do you know of any reason that would impact your impartiality with respect to this
solicitation?

Rev.

x

($ l 12.313(4))?
Have you solicited or accepted anything of value, including a gift, loan,
relard, promise of future employment, favor, or service, based upon any
understanding that the services being rendered by you for CFX
would be influenced or impact thereby? ($ I 12.313(2))
Have you or your spouse or minor child accepted any compensation, payment,
or thing of value when you knew, or, with the exercise of reasonable care, should
know, that it was given to influence your judgment or the services being rendered

9.

I

No

./,

Are you, your spouse, child curently employed by any entity that has submitted
a proposal ($ I12.313(3), (7)a Fla. Stat.; EC 6-3.016)?
Are you, your spouse, child, or any combination of them, an officer, director,
principal, or project team participant of, any entity that has submitted a proposal
($ I12.313(3); EC 6-3.016)?
Do you, your spouse, child, or any combination of them, have a material
interest in any entity that has submitted a proposal ($1 12.313(3); EC 6-3.016)X
Within the preceding l2 months have you, your spouse, or minor child been
offered employment or future employment or, had any discussion involving
future employment with any entity that has submitted a proposal ($ I 12.313(4X
Within the preceding 12 months, have you, your spouse, or minor child
household accepted a gift from any entity, or a principal ofany entity
that has submitted a proposal that was given to influence a vote or other action

!
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RFP / LOI NO. 001022

COMMITTEE MEMBER NAME: JuIiE NAditZ

If you answer

yes to any of these questions, please explain below
comments
Additional

If the answer to any of the foregoing questions is "yes," then your participation

on the selection committee must be

approved by the Ethics Officer after a review of all relevant facts.

(,
I,
Florida Expressway A

hereby certi$, that I have read and understand the Central
Ethics Policy and I agree to be bound by the applicable laws and policies.

P)ta/ø
(Dátel

(Signature)
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/ LOI NO. 001022

COMMITTEE MEMBER NAME: Joe BeTeniS

Disclosure Form for Evaluation Committee Members
Persons serving on a selection committee in a solicitation process should be able to answer
questions in the negative. If the answer is affirmative, please explain below:

l.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

8.

Yes
Are you, your spouse, child currently employed by any entity that has submitted
a proposal ($ 1 12.313(3), (7)a Fla. Stat.; EC 6-3.016X
Are you, your spouse, child, or any combination of them, an officer, director,
principal, or project team participant of, any entity that has submitted a proposal
($ 112.313(3); EC 6-3.016)?
Do you, your spouse, child, or any combination of them, have a material
interest in any entity that has submitted a proposal ($l12.313(3); EC 6-3.016))?
Within the preceding l2 months have you, your spouse, or minor child been
offered employment or future employment or, had any discussion involving
future employment with any entity that has submitted a proposal ($ I 12.313(4)X
Within the preceding l2 months, have you, your spouse, or minor child
household accepted a gift from any entity, or a principal of any entity
that has submitted a proposal that was given to influence a vote or other action

($ r 12.313(4))?
Have you solicited or accepted anything of value, including a gift, loan,
reward, promise of future employment, favor, or service, based upon any
understanding that the services being rendered by you for CFX
would be influenced or impact thereby? ($ I 12.313(2))
Have you or your spouse or minor child accepted any compensation, payrnent,
or thing of value when you knew, or, with the exercise of reasonable care, should
know, that it was given to influence your judgment or the services being rendered

byyouforCFX? ($

112.313(4)

in Section 112.313 (12), & (15), Florida Statutes. ($ I12.313(7)
Do you have any relationship which affords a current or future financial benefit to
you or to a relative or business associate of you and which a reasonable person
would conclude has the potential to create a prohibited conflict of interest
($348.7s3(8); EC 6-3.01l)?
10. Do you have a relative who is a registered lobbyist ($348.753(8);EC 6-3.012)?
I l. Do you or any relative, principal, client, or business associate of you have any
interest in real property located within, or within a one-half mile radius of,
any actual or prospective CFX roadway project ($348.753(8); EC 6-3.013)?
12. Do you know of any reason that would irnpact your impartiality with respect to this

solicitation?

No
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Do you have or hold any employment or contractual relationship with any business
entity or any agency which is subject to the regulation of, or is doing business with,
CFX, that will create a continuing or frequently recurring conflict between
your private interests and the performance of your public duties or that would impede
the full and faithful discharge of your public duties, subject to the exemptions set fofth

9.

all the following
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RFP / LOr NO. 001022

COMMITTEE MEMBER NAME: Joe Beren is

If you answer yes to any of these questions,

please explain below

Additional comments

If the answer to any of the foregoing questions is "yes," then your participation
approved
the Ethics Officer after a review of all relevant facts
I

L
Flori da Expressway Authority Ethics

icy and I

on the selection committee must be

, hereby certifo that I have read and understand the Central
agree to be bound by the applicable laws and policies.
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